



# SUSAN SCHWARTZ

Owner/director Stomping Ground Adult Day Program

## PROFILE

I am Susan Schwartz, CRT. I am a proud Army Veteran with over 30 years' experience in health care. My primary job is as a Respiratory Therapist. I also am a Swim Instructor, USA Archery Level 2 Coach, NASP Coach, parent of a IDD adult, a volunteer in the community and the founder/director of Stomping Ground Adult Day Program,

## CONTACT

PHONE:  
210-632-7049

WEBSITE:  
[www.StompingGroundAdultDayProgram.com](http://www.StompingGroundAdultDayProgram.com)

EMAIL:  
Sms2863@gmail.com  
susan@sgadulldayservices.com

## HOBBIES

Gardening  
Hiking  
Swimming  
Baking and Canning  
Arts and Crafts  
Archery

## EDUCATION

---

### **Baptist School of Nursing**

Jan 1997- Oct 1997

LVN program top three in my class. OR Tech/circulator class

### **US Army 91 V**

1986-1987

Respiratory Therapist Training and completed National Boards to become Certified. Held Licenses in PA, MD, and Texas (current)

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

### **Learn to Swim with Miss Susan {owner}**

Summer 2010 to present (summer months only)

Owner and founder of swim school for local clients from 1 year to adults. Basic safely swimming lessons through basic stroke work. 90% of the students became safer in and around water.

### **North Central Baptist Hospital {Respiratory Therapist}**

September 2009 to present

Senior member of the department. Adult ICU, ER, Floor Therapy, ABG, HHN, patient and staff education, RRT member, BLS and PALS certified, mentor for new therapist, team player, leader, and reliable

### **Quivering Bulls Eye Archery {Owner}**

March 2013- November 2019{no closed}

Certified archery instructor focuses on home schooled students. Took teams to the NASP State Tournament and had students qualify for National Tournaments. All equipment was donated to Wilson County 4H Archery Project. Proud to have started 4H archery in Wilson County, Texas.

I have been in the medical field for over 30 years. My experience ranges from floor therapist, ICU, inserting and managing A-Lines, Home health, DME, Hospice, LVN, OR scrub nurse, educator, mentor, team player, leader, and problem solver.